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From: rsh
To: Todd Grecorian

ca ‘Ranald Richards;

Subject: RE: PYeD - Amazon etc

Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 6:

OK - just trying to keep in line with what the court asked for - something joint 10 look at. But we will e since you will not allow us to at least add a short section to explain the situation as we se i
16

Original Message-——
From: Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 6:22 PM

To: Jeffrey Gersh <jgersh(@stubbsalderton.com>

Ce: Ronald Richards <ron@ronaldrichards.com>; Michael Sherman <masherman@stubbsalderton.com>
Subject: Re: PWeb - Amazon ete

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email is from an external sender, and not from Stubbs Alderton & Markiles,
Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of the sender.

Teff,

SAM s not a party. You are free to file what you like, but we are not doing a joint filing with your law firm,

Best,

t

On May 4, 2021, at 5:39 PM, Jeffiey Gersh <jgersh@stubbsalderton.com> wrote:

** EXTERNAL EMAIL **
Todd

Can you please let me know when the “joint” CMC statement is to be filed with the court for the upcoming CMC? We would like to include a portion i it re: SAM's status on behalf of SAM not Pweb or anyone else.
Thank you.

16
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‘The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the above. This I and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent

bean
responsible for delivering it o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the

original message.
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